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Gary, Aaron

To: Barman, Mike
Subject: RE: Amendment Requests

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 7:38 AM

To: Shovers, Marc <Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gary, Aaron
<Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Malaise, Gordon <Gordon.Malaise @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Meyer, Bob <Bob.Meyer@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment Requests

From: Meyer, Bob

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:10 PM
To: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Amendment Requests

ARG ... AB 744: provide funding for the printing and mailing costs for these letters.

Bob Meyer

Office of Representative Dana Wachs
302N State Capitol

Madison, WI 53708

(608)266-7461
bob.mever@legis.wisconsin.goy
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 744

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

. L : . . -
1. Page 1, line3: after “literacy” insert “and making an appropriation”.

—
2. Page 2, line 1: before that line insert:

[

“SECTION 1g. 20.235 (1) (fr) of the statutes is created to read:
20.235 (1) (fr) Printing and mailing costs for student information letters. A sum

sufficient for pﬁyments to reimburse institutions for printing and mailing costs

under s. 39.53 (2) (b).”.
L
3. Page 3, line 14: after “electronically.” insert “From the appropriation under
e w
s. 20.235 (1) (fr), the board shall reimburse the institution of higher education for the
I4

- 5
@ cosf}{of printing and mailing, as applicable, printed copies of the letter.”.

(END)



